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From: Jukes, Pat (City of Lincoln Council)

Sent: 09 September 2018 20:30

To: Cullen, lan (City of Lincoln Council)

Cc: Rose, Graham (City of Lincoln Council)

Subject: RE: Gambling Act 2005 Policy Consultation - City of Lincoln Council
lan,

Thanks for the attached. | have assumed that you contacted Policy in relation to the new Community Lottery
and am responding in that light,

I note that section A- 8.2 says that “local licensing authorities will not be involved in licensing remote
gambling at all. This will fall to the Gambling Commission via operating licences.” Clearly this section applies
to the Lincoln Community Lottery as we are a remote lottery and indeed do have an operating licence.
However, just in case — | did read all of the rest, but found nothing else that | can relate to our lottery.

So —thank you for including us, and we have no concerns or queries on the policy

Kind regards
Pat

Pat Jukes
Business Manager - Corporate Policy
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